
Tender for Cemetery and Closed Churchyard Work for Bilton Parish Council - Invitation to Quote

Bilton Parish Council invites tenders for the carrying out of cemetery maintenance within the Parish Cemetery and Closed Churchyard. 
Tender Description
Contract Term: Tender is for one-year fixed price contract with the option to extend.
Contract Start Date:1st March 2026 - 30th November 2026
Tender Deadline Date: Monday 2nd February 2026 – To be posted to Bilton Parish Council, Bilton Village Hall, Main Road Bilton, Hull, HU11 4AA – within a sealed enveloped marked ‘BILTON CEMETERY TENDER’.
Location of works: Church Lane, Bilton, Hull, Bilton, East Riding of Yorkshire
Contact: For any queries regarding the tender, please contact clerk at clerk@biltonparishcouncil.org. 
Specifications: 
· 18 cuts to main church and adjacent cemetery during the growing period – to include the collection of mower clippings and strimming to all head stones and kerbs. Clippings to be removed from site. 
· 3 cuts to all hedge rows – with pre, mid and end season prunes as needed. All brash to be removed from site. 
· 9 cuts to large rear grassed area (new burial ground at rear of cemetery) - clippings to be spread for neat appearance. 
· 9 monthly weed control applications to all required appears to include gravel paths, kerbs, building parameters, planted and hedge boards, and selective grave areas. 
· Full site litter pick on every visit, litter to be placed in onsite bin. 
· Level graves as needed, to include supplying topsoil and seed.
· Crown lifting to any branches or tree limbs as requires, brash to be removed from site. 
· Maintain external cenotaph as require for appearance. 
Business Requirements: 
· Proof of Public liability insurance to a minimum sum of £10 million.
· Proof of Employer’s liability insurance to a minimum of £10 million.
· The successful contractor will be required to provide risk assessments and method statements prior to commencement of works.
Award Criteria
The contract will be awarded based on both the price and quality of the business with price being of the priority. 
Payment Terms: 
Invoices shall be submitted monthly and paid within 30 days of receipt.
Right to Reject: 
Bilton Parish Council does not undertake to accept the lowest or any tender and reserves the right to reject any or all submissions.
Application: 
Please contact Bilton Parish Clerk to obtain application form for this tender at clerk@biltonparishcouncil.org



Tender Application 
Please fill out the following application and submit to Bilton Parish Council by Monday 2nd February 2026. The application must be in physical form within a sealed envelope, with the description ‘BILTON CEMETERY TENDER’ written upon the envelope to prevent the tender being opened early. Please post the application to Bilton Parish Office, Bilton Village Hall, Main Road Bilton, Hull, HU11 4AA. 
Tender Amount: 
Please state your annual contract amount both excluding VAT and including VAT (if business if VAT registered).
	
	2026

	Excluding VAT
	

	Including VAT
	



Business Questionnaire: 
Please fill in business questionnaire in order for Bilton Parish Council to assess the quality of the business. 
Name:
Address:

Landline:
Mobile:
Email Address:

Business/Company Name:
Position in Business/Company:
Registered Company Number (if applicable):

Nature of Business:

VAT Registered?:	Yes  /  No		If YES what is the VAT number?
Is this a subsidiary of another company?:      Yes         No
Please give details if Yes:

Date business Formed:
Number of grounds/maintenance staff:
Does your business/company comply with the Health and Safety Act 1974?            Yes      /         No
Organisations that employ 5 or more employees must have a written Health and Safety Policy and Risk Assessments.  Do you have 5 or more employees?                                                                                   Yes      /         No
In the past three years have you been taken to court for not complying with environmental legislation requirements? 
								 Yes      /         No
Has your organisation, at any time during the last 3 years, been in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, administration, receivership, composition with creditors or any analogous state, or subject to relevant proceedings where the proceedings were commenced for valid reasons?        	Yes      /         No
Has your organisation, its directors or any other person who has the power of representation, decision or control of the named organisation ever been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct, including fraud or conspiracy to defraud?					Yes     /          No
Does your organisation have Public Liability Insurance of £10million in place and Employee Liability Insurance of £10million?									Yes     /          No
Signed :						Dated:
 _________________________			_________________________

References: 
Please provide the details of three referees that would be able to provide a reference if approached about recent contract work that you have completed with them.  References will only be sought if your business is likely to be offered the contract prior to Bilton Parish Council confirming the contract with you. 

[bookmark: _Hlk96618937][bookmark: _Hlk96618833]1. Name of person to contact   ________________________________Position _________________________
Business Name                        __________________________________________________________________
Address __________________________________________________________________________________
Nature of the work completed ________________________________________________________________
Phone number _____________________________  Email Address ___________________________________

2. Name of person to contact   ________________________________Position _________________________
Business Name                        __________________________________________________________________
Address __________________________________________________________________________________
Nature of the work completed ________________________________________________________________
Phone number _____________________________  Email Address ___________________________________

3. Name of person to contact   ________________________________Position _________________________
Business Name                        __________________________________________________________________
Address __________________________________________________________________________________
Nature of the work completed ________________________________________________________________
Phone number _____________________________  Email Address ___________________________________

Please post completed application to Bilton Parish Council, Bilton Village Hall, Main Road Bilton, Hull, HU11 4AA within a sealed envelope that is clearly marked with ‘BILTON CEMETERY TENDER’. The application must be received by the deadline of Monday 2nd February. For any questions regarding the application or tender notice, please contact Bilton Parish Council clerk at clerk@biltonparishcouncil.org or by telephone 01482 811234.
